John Sneed

From: John Sneed

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:06 AM

To: John Sneed; Annie Burwell; Ashlie Koenig

Subject: FW: please review for possible addition to the budget order

From: Annie Burwell

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 3:38 PM

To: John Sneed; Molly Nicholls; Jeanne Williby; Ashlie Koenig
Subject: please review for possible addition to the budget order

Please comment/review/edit at your earliest convenience ~
Thank you,
Annie

A maximum of seven (7) qualified Mental Health Professionals (QMHPs) employed by the Mobile Outreach Team may be
designated as Field Training Officers. A maximum of $100.00 per month may be paid as FTO incentive pay per employee.
Field Training Officers will provide clinical education to new employees, medical students, nursing students, and interns
from the fields of social work, psychology, and/or criminal justice. MOT FTOs are required to possess a thorough knowledge
of current principles and practices of emergency mental health care. When supervising students, the FTO must be
designated as an approved instructor by the students’ accredited college or university and will abide by all agreements
between the institution of higher learning and Williamson County.

Annie Burwell, LBSW

Director

Williamson County Mobile Outreach Team
main: 512.943.3545 direct: 512.943.3544
fax:  512.943.1660 aburwell@wilco.org
301 SE Inner Loop, Suite 109

Georgetown, TX 78626
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